



Registered Charity No. 1110950



## **BRIDGNORTH LOW TOWN ACTION GROUP**

### **Minutes of the Meeting held at The Bylet Bowling Club, Severn Street, Bridgnorth 30<sup>th</sup> March 2017 – 7.30pm**

#### **In Attendance:**

E. Marshall (Chairman), R. Hulse, B. Jones (Treasurer), S. Robbins, Mrs. J. Onions, Mr. R. Fox, Sue, M. Grocock (Secretary).

#### **Apologies:**

Dr. C. Jephcott, M. Ford, A. Wilson, R. Ford, R. Gill, V. Voysey.

1. The Chairman opened the meeting by welcoming everyone to the Meeting
2. Apologies for absence are as listed above.
3. The minutes of the Meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> January 2017 were approved.
4. **Matters Arising**  
Item 3 was held in 2016.
5. **Treasurers Report**  
The balance at the bank amounts to £1155.84.  
£13.00 was to be paid to the Chairman to register Bridgnorth Low Town Action Ltd.
6. **Items of Interest**  
.The Rugby Club is proposing a development on Bandon Lane as the seniors are still playing there and require improved amenities.  
The Town Council with County money available would like an ice-cream/coffee bar in the picnic area on Severn Park.

#### **7. Reports and Discussions**

##### a). Environment

The river bank by the Bailiffs Cottages is looking very untidy and pressure should be brought on the Charity Contractors to tidy up the river bank when the contract is complete.

The excessive undergrowth clearing in Pale Meadow and Wellmeadow just as the nesting season commences amounts to an ecological disaster particularly as it leaves no cover for birds and animals.

Lodge Farm the Gas Board is renewing the gas pipes by lining the existing pipes.

##### b). Transport

PC Lippitt has reported that he has been out with a speed camera around the Town.

Half way up the Hermitage there is a tree bough partially obstructing the carriageway.

The Community Bus cannot be used in lieu of the 101 service as its PSV license does not allow it to carry out that type of service.

##### c). Environment

The play area in Severn Park is looking a bit tired.

**Date of next Meeting including the AGM is 15<sup>th</sup> June 2017**